BEFORE THE STATE S‘UPERINTEN‘DENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

FINDINGS OF FACT,
CONCLUSIONS, FINAL ORDER, AND
STIPULATED CORRETIVE ACTION
Case No. 14-054-042

In the matter of
Eugene SD 4J

. BACKGROUND

On November 19, 2014, the Oregon Department of Education (Department) received
letter of complaint from a parent (Parent) of a student (Student) residing in the Eugene
School District 4J (District). The Parent requested that the Department conduct a
special education investigation under OAR 581-015-2030. The Department confirmed
receipt of the complaint and forwarded it to the District on November 20, 2014.

On November 25, 2014, the Department sent a Request for Response (RFR) to the
District identifying the specific allegations in the complaint that the Department would
investigate. The District sent a timely narrative Response and related documents on
December 8, 2014. The Parent submitted a narrative Reply and related records on
December 15, 2014.

The Department's complaint investigator determined that on-site interviews were
necessary. On December 17, 2014, the Department’s investigator went to the Student's
current school and interviewed all staff who work with the Student and/or are
knowledgeable about the Student's IEP. On December 18, 2014, the Department’s
investigator interviewed all District employees with direct knowledge of the Student’s
IEP and circumstances related to this complaint. On December 19, 2014, the
investigator interviewed key staff at a therapeutic school the Student attended during
Summer 2014. On December 20, 2014, the investigator interviewed the Parent and the
Student. The Department's complaint investigator reviewed and considered all
information obtained through the interviews, from the District's and the Parent's
narratives, documents, and from follow-up discussions with District's Special Education
Administrators and the Parent. : )

Under federal and state law, the Department must investigate written complaints that
allege IDEA violations that occurred within the twelve months prior to the Department’s
receipt of the complaint and issue a final order within 60 days of receiving the complaint.
The Department may extend the timeline if the District and the Parent agree to an
extension to participate in local resolution, mediation, or if requisite exceptional
circumstances are present. This order is timely.

Il. ALLEGATIONS AND CONCLUSIONS
The Department has jurisdiction to resolve this complaint under 34 CFR 300.151-153
and OAR 581-015-2030. The Parent's allegations and the Department's conclusions are

set out in the chart below. These conclusions are based on the Findings of Fact
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(Section 1ll) and the Discussion (Section IV). This complaint covers the one-year period
from November 19, 2013 to the filing of this complaint on November 19, 2014.

Allegations Conclusions

The written complaint alleges that the District
violated the IDEA in the following ways:

1.| IEP Implementation:
OAR 581-015-2220 and 34 CFR 300.323

a. Not ensuring that staff responsible for IEP | Not contested. The District did not
implementation had copies of Student's | dispute the allegation. See
IEP at the beginning of the school year, Corrective Action.
and then distributing an IEP “in draft form”
to staff a month into the school year.

b. Not providing services as the IEP
prescribed, specifically:

i. behavioral/social skills Not contested. The District
acknowledges that the Student did
not receive the specially-designed
instruction in behavioral and social
skills that the IEP prescribed at the
private school. See Corrective
Action.

ii. transition skills Not substantiated. The Student
had an opportunity to take a two-
term sequence of transition classes
beginning in 2nd term and
continuing through 3rd term. The
Student chose to take a different
2nd term class but will take a
transition class 3rd term.

iii. study/organizational skills Not contested. The District
acknowledges that the Student did
not receive the specially-designed
instruction in study and
organizational skills that the IEP
prescribed. See Corrective Action.

iv. transportation Not contested. The District did not
dispute the allegation. See
Corrective Action.
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offered to repay Parent for transporting student to and from school for the dates Student
attended school from September 4, 2014 to October 12, 2014. Also, the Student
received no instruction from a Special Education Teacher, as the IEP required while
attending the private school. These were inarguably more than minor discrepancies
between what the IEP prescribed and what the Student actually received. Additionally,
emotional and social problems lie at the core of the Student’s disabilities, and special
education services focusing on those areas are critically important for the Student in this
case. These were the types of services which were not implemented expediently for the
Student. In addition, the Parent and Student both see organizational and study skills as
a significant area of need. The Department therefore substantiates the allegation of a
material non-implementation of the Student’s IEP.

The District acknowledges that communication and service delivery broke down in this
situation, and they have volunteered to rectify the problems as described in a Stipulated
Corrective Action.

The District also did not contest that Parent's allegation that the staff at the private
school did not receive copies of the Student's IEP in a timely manner. The District has
volunteered to address this as a systemic problem as described in the Stipulated
Corrective Action.

There were some |IEP Implementation items that District was in compliance with, per the
results of the investigation. First, for the complaint that the District had not provided
assistive technology as the IEP required, there was no violation found during the
investigation. The Department concludes that the District did provide a substantial
portion of the required assistive technology to Student and further District stands ready
to provide additional instruction to the Student in the use of the iPad as needed.

Second, the complaint allegation in respect to the argument that the District had not
provided transition skills as the IEP requires is also not substantiated. While it is true
that the Student has not yet received any specially designed instruction in transition
planning, it was the Student's own decision to delay enroliment in a transition class.
District has made this service available to Student, but Student has declined it. The
Student reported that Student expects to enroll in a transition class for the 3rd term of
the academic year. Given that the school year is not even halfway through at this time,
and that plans are in place for provision of transition skills instruction going forward, the
Department cannot conclude that the District has failed to implement the transition
components of the Student’s IEP. Therefore, the Department has not substantiated two
of the Parent’s allegations in the area of IEP Implementation.

Four areas of the IEP Implementation allegation were not contested and the
Department accordingly orders the following Corrective Action.
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